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Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards

Kyle Hung it #=

Mibtech W ZETHS B E AR A
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 %7 5 661185

From: Mibtech-Kyle [mailto:kyle hung@mibtech.com.cn]

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:18 PM

To: '"HEf K" "HRELAE"; 'zhouyi@mibtech.com.cn'; 'l 4:4E"; 'liliangliang'
Cc: 'Wayne Leu'; 'robert’

Subject: RE: Green light items for puchasing
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Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards

Kyle Hung #L§=

Mibtech 5 5ETHE I B A R 2 7]
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 %45 661185

From: Richard Xiao [mailto:richard.xiao@privoro.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:34 PM

To: kyle hung@mibtech.com.cn; Wayne Leu; #E1EfX; 8818
Subject: Green light items for puchasing

Hi Kyle :
Pls consider this is green light to start buying from now on ,and following closely for us

Formal Po will be within 2days to u



1: Ultrasonic machine for our product ,can u pls label with Privoro asset
2: mask for painting fixture ..

Thanks

Best Regards

Richard Xiao



